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Requested Action: 

Re-Appoint the following individuals to the Board of Assessment Review. 
  
Background & Purpose of Request: 

Staff is bringing forth re-appointments to the Board of Assessment Review.  We are working on 

getting this Board current on terms and fill the three vacancies that currently exist.   

The following individual meets all the criteria to be re-appointed as a Board Member.  

Appointments: 

David Silk    Term: 7/2022 – 6/2025 

Jamie Crain    Term: 7/2023 – 6/2026 

Alex Coupe    Term: 1/2021 – 6/2024 (add 1-yr to create staggered term) 

Peter Coyne    Term: 7/2023 – 6/2026 

   

As the Commissioner are aware, the Board of Assessment Review has criteria that Board 

Members need to meet.  The criteria includes having knowledge in real estate (broker or 

appraiser or similar work) or practice as an attorney.  Alex Coupe, since 2015, has worked for 

Dan Anderson Real Estate, Inc. here in Portland as an Associate Broker/Licensed Real Estate 

Appraiser.  A redacted resume is attached. 

Requested Action: Motion to re-appoint Jamie Crain, David Silk and Peter Coyne to the 

Cumberland County Board of Assessment Review for a 3-year term and Alex Coupe an 

additional year in order to provide staggering of terms for Board Members. 

 

Attachments:  

TO: Cumberland County Commissioners 

FROM: James H. Gailey 

DATE: September 6, 2023 

SUBJECT: Board of Assessment Review Re-Appointments 
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Agenda Item Number:___________   Date on Agenda:______________ 

 

Result 

Mover:    Seconder: 

Vote Tally:    

Vote Result: 

Roll Call Vote if Meeting Remotely: 

 

 

 

 

 

Chair of Board, Date 


